Print

Save As...

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

-					~		
1 31	C	111	ct	ot.	('0	lum	111
		ш	L.	UL	UU.	шш	u_{10}

United States of Amer v. LEO CHRISTOPHER KI)) Case No.				
LEO CHRISTOPHER RI	CLLI)				
Defendant(s))				
	CRIMIN	AL COMPLAINT				
			11 6			
81 II		llowing is true to the best of my knowledge and b				
		, the defendant(s) violated:	in the			
Code Section		Offense Description				
18 U.S.C. 1752 (a)(1) and (2)	C. 1752 (a)(1) and (2) Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without Lawful Authority					
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(A), (C), and (G)		with Intent to Disrupt the Orderly Conduct of Office Conduct on Capitol Grounds	ial Business			
This criminal complaint is be	ased on these facts	È				
See attached statement of facts.						
✓ Continued on the attached	d sheet.	8	25			
		Printed name and title				
Attested to by the applicant in accord	dance with the requ	uirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by				
Telephone (specify reliable electroni	c means).	/A/	01.16 20:36:59			
Date: 01/16/2021		Judge's signature				
City and state: Wash	nington, D.C.	United States Magistrate	Judge			
23 2002 1-1-100 PROTECTOR (\$100)		Printed name and title				

Attach

Reset